
 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY  

TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 16, 2026   1:30 PM 

COUNTY AUDITORIUM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Troy Blevins, Chair 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL  
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action Required) 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Required) (Pages 2 – 9) 
• Workshop Meeting Minutes – February 2, 2026  
• Regular Meeting Minutes – February 23, 2026  
• Public Comment 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – 3 minutes, not related to agenda items 

 
7. SING OUT LOUD 25 REVIEW UPDATE – Dianya Markovits, Cultural Events (Pages 10-17) 

 
8. ST. JOHNS CULTURAL COUNCIL UPDATES – Jeff Potts, Cultural Council 

• ACH Grant Scoring Criteria Update (Pages 18 – 32) 
• Black Heritage Trail Update 
 

9. SIGNATURE SEASONS INITIATIVE FOLLOW UP DISCUSSION (Pages 33-45) 
 

10. MONTHLY REPORTS  
• Review of TDT Collections (Pages 46-51) 
• VCB monthly update (Pages (52-80) 

 
11. MEMBER COMMENTS  

 
12. NEXT MEETING DATE – April 20, 2026 

 
13. ADJOURN  



 
 
 
TDC Regular Meeting – March 16, 2026 

 
Agenda Item 5 – Approval of Minutes (Action Required) 
 

• Workshop Meeting – February 2, 2026 
• Regular Meeting – February 23, 2026 
• Public Comment 

 
 
     
   



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Minutes of Meeting 
Tourist Development Council 

St. Johns County, Florida 
County Administration Building  

500 San Sebastian View  
St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
February 2, 2026 - 9:00 a.m. 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Kass called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Present: Irving Kass, District 2, Chair 
 Troy Blevins, District 5, Vice Chair 
 Regina G. Phillips, District 2 
 Nancy Sikes-Kline, Mayor, City of St. Augustine Representative 
 Beth Sweeny, Mayor, St. Augustine Beach City Commission, Seat 2 
  
Absent: Michael Gordon, District 4 

Michael Wicks, District 4 
Sarah Arnold, BCC Representative 

  Charles Cox, District 3 
 
Staff Present:  Dena Masters, Senior Tourist Development Council Administrator 
 Jesse Dunn, Deputy County Administrator 
 Lex Taylor, Deputy County Attorney 
 Artricia Allen, Deputy Clerk 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Kass led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
Masters called the roll.   
 
4. SIGNATURE SEASON FRAMEWORK INITIATIVE WORKSHOP 
 
Kass presented the details of the Signature Season Framework initiative.  
 
Discussion ensued on the “Seasons” concept, including a September “Dates of Spain” theme, 
recognition initiatives, and balancing a St. Augustine focus with countywide inclusiveness. 
Members emphasized coordinated event promotion, economic impact, branding strategy, 
accountability, the Council’s advisory role to the Board of County Commissioners, outreach 
efforts, and leveraging the County’s history and beaches as key brand pillars. 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
February 2, 2026 

 

 
Page 2 of 3 

Public Comment: 
 
Melinda Rakoncay spoke on prior marketing strategies promoting the 37 miles of beaches in St. 
Johns County and highlighted St. Augustine's historic significance.  
 
Susan Phillips, President and Chief Executive Officer of the St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra, and the 
Beaches Visitors Convention Bureau, spoke on the season concept, highlighting economic 
impacts, re-engaging visitors for repeat and multi-purpose trips, expanding diverse countywide 
offerings, effective marketing strategies with an advertising agency, and increasing summer 
opportunities.  
 
Jeff Potts, Executive Director of St. Johns County Cultural Council, spoke in support of the six-
month focus on Arts, Heritage, and Culture (ACH), aligning ACH grant funding and new event 
development with appropriate times of year, and testing the plan over the coming months.  
 
Isabelle Rennault, St. Johns County Chamber of Commerce, thanked the Council on the 
countywide tourism strategy, stressing the importance of history while promoting all community 
assets. She noted that the destination was close to becoming Florida’s first fully autism-certified 
destination and offered the Chamber’s support in advancing these efforts.  
 
L. Taylor informed the Council that the next step would be to present the workshop discussion at 
the Tourist Development Council meeting on February 23, 2026. 
 
5. MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were none. 
 
6. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
Masters stated that the next meeting was scheduled for February 23, 2026 
 
7. ADJOURN 
 
With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
February 2, 2026 

 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 Approved _________________________, 2026 
 
 
 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
 OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 By: ___________________________________ 
  Irving Kass, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: BRANDON J. PATTY, 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
 Deputy Clerk 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

Minutes of Meeting 
Tourist Development Council 

St. Johns County, Florida 
County Administration Building  

500 San Sebastian View  
St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
February 23, 2026 - 1:30 p.m. 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Blevins called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 
 
Present: Troy Blevins, District 5, Vice Chair 
 Regina G. Phillips, District 2 
 Nancy Sikes-Kline, Mayor, City of St. Augustine Representative 
 Beth Sweeney, Mayor, St. Augustine Beach City Commission, Seat 2 
 Michael Wicks, District 4 
 Charles Cox, District 3 
 Michael Gordon, District 4 
 
Absent: Irving Kass, District 2, Chair 
  Sarah Arnold, BCC Representative 
   
Staff Present:  Dena Masters, Senior Tourist Development Council Administrator 
 Jesse Dunn, Deputy County Administrator 
 Lex Taylor, Deputy County Attorney 
 Artricia Allen, Deputy Clerk 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Blevins led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
The clerk called the roll.  
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Sweeny, seconded by Cox, carried 7/0, with Arnold and Kass absent, to approve 
the Agenda, as submitted. 
 
Yea: Blevins, Cox, Gordon, Phillips, Sikes-Kline, Sweeny, Wicks 
Nay: None 
Absent: Arnold, Kass 
 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
February 23, 2026 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 

5. SELECTION OF NEW CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 
L. Taylor reviewed the procedures and process for selecting the chair and vice chair.  Blevins 
called for nominations for chair and vice chair. 
 
Public Comment: There was none. 
 
Motion by Sweeny, seconded by Gordon, carried 7/0, nominating Troy Blevins as Chair. 
 
Yea: Blevins, Cox, Gordon, Phillips, Sikes-Kline, Sweeny, Wicks 
Nay: None 
Absent: Arnold, Kass 
 
Motion by Phillips, seconded by Gordon, carried 7/0, nominating Charles Cox as vice chair. 
 
Yea: Blevins, Cox, Gordon, Phillips, Sikes-Kline, Sweeny, Wicks 
Nay: None 
Absent: Arnold, Kass 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion by Phillips, seconded by Sweeny, carried 7/0, to approve the minutes for the 
November 17, 2025, meeting, as submitted. 
 
Yea: Blevins, Cox, Gordon, Phillips, Sikes-Kline, Sweeny, Wicks 
Nay: None 
Absent: Arnold, Kass 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Sandra Parks spoke on the history of the Tourism Development Act, highlighting the collaboration 
among the hospitality, arts, and county sectors, and urged the Council to fulfill the original 
promised funding whenever making tourism budget decisions.  
 
Joe Kistel highlighted the economic benefits of fishing and diving in Florida and proposed using 
advanced underwater filming to showcase St. Johns County’s artificial reefs for conservation and 
tourism promotion. 
 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PRESENTATION 
 
Isabelle Renault, President and CEO of the St. Johns County Chamber of Commerce, presented 
the details of the Ponte Vedra Culture and Heritage website and introduced Chris Norman, who 
spoke on the history of Culture and Heritage and displayed a video.  
 
Alex Barr, Community Engagement Coordinator for the Public Library System, expressed 
gratitude for the feature in “Explore Ponte Vedra” and highlighted upcoming monthly mobile 
visitor pop-ups to promote culture, heritage, and the arts.  



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
February 23, 2026 

Page 3 of 5 

Berta Owen spoke in support of the Ponte Vedra website and venue for showcasing the 
community’s attractions, highlighting the opportunities to promote local businesses without 
focusing on rankings.  

Discussion ensued on the Ponte Vedra Naturally website's development and promotion, including 
visitor access, marketing strategies, and partnerships with GTM Research Reserve, and tracking 
website impacts on tourism.  

8. SPORTS TOURISM GRANT APPROVALS

• Ancient City Redfish Bash, $2,500 recommended
• Southern Pickleball Association, Inc., - St. Augustine Shamrock Smash, 

$2,200 recommended
• St. Augustine Race Week 2026, $7,500 recommended
• Advanced Sports Media Group - St. Augustine Spring Classic, $1,563 recommended
• Veritas Pickleball Tournament presented by Holey Ballz!, $2,000 recommended
• Jacksonville Football Club Battle at the Beach Soccer, $1,500 recommended
• St. Augustine Boating Club Annual Fishing Tournament, $670 recommended
• Game On! Ponte Vedra Beach Triathlon, $4,000 recommended
• Old School Kingfish Shootout, $22,500 recommended
• Game On! St. Augustine Triathlon-Summer, $4,000 recommended
• Florida Elite Soccer Pre-Season Girls and Boys Invitational Tournament, $11,250 

recommended
• 2026 Ancient City Karate Championship, $3,573 recommended
• AJGA The Junior Players Championship, $9,375 recommended
• Jacksonville Football Club, Labor Day Shootout, $3,000 recommended

Jaime Baccari, Parks and Recreation Assistant Director, presented the details of the grant requests. 

Discussion ensued regarding funding for two youth sport events, highlighting concerns about event 
titles, identical hotel stay counts, duplicate applications, and perceived inaccuracies.  The Council 
members expressed their positions on the requests.  

Public Comment: 

Donna France requested that the Council restore funding for the Ancient City Redfish Tournament 
to last year’s level, highlighting the organization’s long contributions to local tournaments and 
community events.  

Blevins suggested reallocating funds from the lower-funded Battle of the Beach event to the 
Ancient City Redfish Bash.   

Motion by Wicks, seconded by Phillips, carried 7/0, to recommend that the Board of County 
Commissioners approve the Sports Tourism Grants for fiscal year 2026, with the exception 
of removing the lower-funded Jacksonville Football Club application and reallocating those 
funds to the Ancient City Redfish Bash. 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
February 23, 2026 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 

Yea: Blevins, Cox, Gordon, Phillips, Sikes-Kline, Sweeny, Wicks 
Nay: None 
Absent: Arnold, Kass 
 
Public Comment: 
  
Donna France thanked the Council and staff for their support.  
 
9. FISCAL YEAR 2027 ACH GRANT GUIDELINES RECOMMENDATION 
 
Brenda Swann, St. Johns County Cultural Council Executive Director, presented the grant 
guidelines and stated that the reports were included in the agenda packet.  
 
Discussion ensued on minor revisions to the grant scoring, including refining peak-period rules 
with the new provision that would allow events during peak periods to avoid a 5-point deduction 
if they add a Thursday or Monday stay to encourage additional weeknight hotel occupancy. 
 
Public Comment: There was none. 
 
Motion by Cox, seconded by Gordon, carried 7/0, to approve ACH Grant Guidelines for 
Fiscal Year 2027, as presented.   
 
Yea: Blevins, Cox, Gordon, Phillips, Sikes-Kline, Sweeny, Wicks 
Nay: None  
Absent: Arnold, Kass 
 
10. MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 
 
Blevins stated that the monthly reports were provided in the agenda packet. 
 
Susan Phillips, President and Chief Executive Officer of the St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra, and the 
Beaches Visitors Convention Bureau, presented the monthly report for the Visitors and Convention 
Bureau, noting that the Nights of Lights study would be presented at the March 16, 2026, meeting, 
highlighting St. Johns County’s involvement in America 250 celebration events that St. Johns 
County would be included in the production of.  She provided a recap of the Fiscal Year 2026 St. 
Johns County Day at the Capitol. 
 
Discussion ensued on advertising campaigns targeting families, the designation of the first annual 
St. Johns County Day, state tourism spending, and analytics on vacation rental tax growth and 
compliance. Sikes-Kline also noted an exhibit opening at the Visitors and Convention Bureau on 
March 8, 2026, with Council members to be invited. 
  
11. MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Gordon congratulated Blevins and Cox on their appointments as chair and vice-chair, respectively. 
 
 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
February 23, 2026 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 

12. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
The next meeting was scheduled for March 16, 2026. 
 
13. ADJOURN 
 
With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 
 
 
 Approved _________________________, 2026 
 
 
 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
 OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 By: ___________________________________ 
  Troy Blevins, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: BRANDON J. PATTY, 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
 Deputy Clerk 



 
 
 
TDC Regular Meeting – March 16, 2026 
 
 
Agenda Item 7 – 2025 Sing Out Loud Review and Future Strategy  
Discussion/Update –    Dianya Markovits, SJC Culture Events 

 
 
     
   



2025 Review & 
Future Strategy

Presented by Dianya Markovits
Director of Public Relations & Partnerships 

SJC Cultural Events, Inc.

PPurpose
II. Revieww Singg 

Outt Loudd 
Festivall 2025

II. Provide
updatee onn 
futuree festivall 
strategy



Sing Out Loud 2025
Dates Artists Venues Events
Sept 5 – 28, 2025 202 Artists 17 Venues 165 Events
• 4 Weekends 
• 16 Days of Programming

• 13 Headliners 
Hozier, Beabadoobee, Vance 
Joy, The Teskey Brothers, Rilo 
Kiley, Father John Misty, 
Maren Morris, Sombr, Gigi 
Perez, David Kushner, Sarah 
Kinsley, Brenn! and Chuck 
Leavell
• 157 Local  & Regional 

Artists
• 32 Singer-Songwriters

Bar Citra, Casa De Vino 57, 
Colonial Oak Music Park, 
Dog Rose Brewing, Francis 
Field, Jimmy Hula’s, 
Limelight Theatre, Markland 
House, Ponte Vedra Concert 
Hall, Prohibition Kitchen, 
Nobby’s, Ragga Surf Café, 
Sarbez, Spinster Abbott’s, 
The St. Augustine 
Amphitheatre, The 
Waterworks, Tradewinds

• 157 free Local Artist 
Showcases

• The St. Augustine 
Amphitheatre Night Market

• An Evening with Chuck 
Leavell

• Live Wildly Showcase
• Vance Joy Pop Up at Spinster 

Abbott’s
• Late Night with Gigi Perez
• Music Business Panel
• St. Augustine Record Fair
• St. Augustine Songwriters 

Festival

Over 34,000 people attended Sing Out Loud events throughout September

Live Wildly Showcase



• SSaturdayy Septt 200  && 
Sundayy Septt 211 

• 225,0000 attendees

• 887.5%% off tickett buyerss camee fromm 
outsidee St.. Johnss County

• TTicketss saless fromm alll 500 statess 
andd 122 countriess includingg 
England,, Germany,, andd Australia

• OOverr $130,0000 raisedd forr landd 
conservation

• 33rd yearr efficiencyy withh positivee 
feedback

• EEstimatedd economicc impactt off $99 
million

September Hotel Occupancy Rates



Percentage  of Category 3 or s tronge r hurricanes  by month.

September 47.56%

Considerations
Weather

Outside hurricane season 

 Programming Congestion
Should not compete with other festivals, special 
events or holidays

Tourism Impact
Shoulder season



Hotel Occupancy Averages

Daily Rate Averages



Shift  Franc is  Fie ld 
Weekend to third 
weekend in May 
while  keeping 
othe r Sing Out 
Loud Fes tiva l 
e lements  in 
September

May is ideal month for weather
• Reduces probability of cancellation
• Reduces potential strain on emergency services
• Improves attendee comfort
• Increased artist availability 

Spreads tourism spikes across the year
• Balances visitor volume across seasons
• Supports restaurants, hotels, and small businesses during 

shoulder season
• Potential to increase occupancy during shoulder season

Preserves September’s “Month of Music” 
• Retains local artist programming and free community events
• Retains activation and visitation during slowest time of year
• Continues to build local artist spotlights

Bene fits

1514131211109

8765432

1

16 2017 1918 21 22

3

Memorial Day Weekend

Target Francis Field Weekend



Sing Out Loud Dates

September 2026
• 10th Anniversary
• 4 Weekends
• Multiple Venues 
• Local Artists Showcases
• St. Augustine Songwriters 

Festival
• St. Augustine Record Fair
• Music Business Panel

Francis Field Weekend
• Dates:

May 14 – 16, 2027
May 19 – 21, 2028
May 18 – 20, 2029
May 17 – 19, 2030
May 16 – 18, 2031
May 14 – 16, 2032
May 20 – 22, 2033

• Multiple Headliners
• Non-profit partners 
• Philanthropic tie-in

TTHANKK YOUU 



TDC Regular Meeting – March 16, 2026 

Agenda Item 8 – ACH Grant Scoring Criteria Update 

Revised language regarding events occurring during the peak period timeframe 
was included in the ACH Grant guidelines but inadvertently omitted from the 
scoring and evaluation criteria. This update aligns the evaluation criteria with the 
approved guidelines and is presented for informational purposes. 



Evaluation - Scoring Criteria
Updates Highlighted in Yellow

St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 1

FY2027 Tourist Development Council Arts Culture 
and Heritage Grants 
St. Johns County Cultural Council

Application Name and General Comments
Program/Performance/Event Name
Character Limit: 100

General Comments
Any general comments you would like to share about the application.
Character Limit: 500

Optional Bonus Points for Exceptional First-time and Free 
Events (up to 10 points)
Free Event
Is this a free event?

(Completed by SJCC staff.)
Choices
Yes
No

Free Event (up to 5 points)*
Because a new event will not have previous attendance data or examples of past marketing 
efforts available and free events have difficulty tracking attendance, reviewers may award up to 
ten additional points to free events that provide exceptional value to visitors.

For all other applications, please select N/A.

NOTE: Total points for the application may not exceed 100 points. Any additional points in 
excess of 100 points will be subtracted.

Scoring Options: 1 - 5 or N/A



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 2

First time event
Is this a first time event?

(Completed by SJCC staff.)
Choices
Yes
No

First time event (up to 5 points)*
Because a new event will not have previous attendance data or examples of past marketing 
efforts available and free events have difficulty tracking attendance, reviewers may award up to 
ten additional points to first-time events that provide exceptional value to visitors.

For all other applications, please select N/A.

NOTE: Total points for the application may not exceed 100 points. Any additional points in 
excess of 100 points will be subtracted.

Scoring Options: 1 - 5 or N/A

New Event Comments
Character Limit: 1000

Mandatory 5-point Deduction for Events Occurring in Peak 
Periods
Peak Period Deduction*
SJCC staff will provide points for this deduction.

If the application you are reviewing is for a special event or a series of events with most dates 
occurring during a peak visitor period without a Thursday or Monday included in the event 
program, the application will receive an automatic 5-point deduction. This deduction will not 
apply to nonprofit organizations offering year-round programming or to events that have 
activities Monday - Friday only.

FY2026 Peak Periods (as defined by TDC staff)

October
None

April
April 1st to April 30th

Brenda Swann
Highlight



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 3

November
Thanksgiving Day 4-day weekend

December
Christmas week

January
New Year’s week

February
President’s Day weekend
Daytona Speed Week/Daytona 500

March
March 1st to March 31st

May
May 1st to May 31st

June
June 1st to 30th

July
July 1st to 31st

August
None

September
None

SJCC staff will answer this question. Note that for those marked yes, the overall score will be 5 
points less than what you show.

Choices
Yes
No

Section 1: Attendance (25 points)
Attendance Ratio (15 points)*
SJCC staff have verified attendance ratios in all the applications, adjusted for accuracy if 
needed, and have input the attendance ratio score for each application.

Ratio Score

9.9 and below 15

10 – 14.9 10

15 and higher 5

Scoring Options: 1 - 15

Attendance Explanation (10 points)*
For new or free events, you may consider criteria other than previous attendance data for your 
score, but a new event cannot score above a 6. Section 5 of the evaluation form provides the 
opportunity to give an exceptional new or free event additional points if warranted.



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 4

Weak Fair Good Excellent

0 – 2 pts

Explanation for 
attendance lacks 
detail and is not 
plausible.

Previous 
attendance data 
not provided or 
minimal.
Little or no 
information 
about attendance 
tracking.

No specificity 
about out-of-area 
attendance nor 
room nights 
generated.

3 – 5 pts

Explanation for 
attendance is 
somewhat detailed 
and plausible.
 
Previous 
attendance data 
does not support 
attendance 
estimate.

Some information 
about attendance 
tracking.

Some specificity 
about attendance 
by visitors from 
out-of-area and 
room nights 
generated.

6 – 8 pts

Explanation for 
attendance is 
detailed and 
plausible.

Previous 
attendance data 
supports 
attendance 
estimate and 
demonstrates 
audience interest.
Attendance data is 
systematically 
tracked.

Could determine 
out-of-area 
attendance with 
some accuracy.

Plausible 
explanation of 
room nights 
generated.

9 – 10 pts

Explanation for 
attendance is 
highly detailed and 
plausible.

Previous 
attendance data 
supports the 
attendance 
estimate and 
shows strong 
audience interest.
Attendance data is 
systematically 
tracked.

Could determine 
out-of-area 
attendance with a 
high degree of 
accuracy.

Highly plausible 
explanation of 
room nights 
generated.

Scoring Options: 0 - 10

Attendance Score Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 6 points.
Character Limit: 1000



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 5

Section 2: Cultural Significance, Quality and Community 
Support (35 points)
Program Hisory (5 points)*

Weak Fair Good Excellent

0 – 1 pts

Has less than 1 
year of arts, 
culture, or heritage 
program or event 
history, none of 
which is in St. 
Johns County. (0 
pts)

Has less than 1 
year of arts, 
culture, or heritage 
program or event 
history, all of which 
is in St. Johns 
County. (1 pt)

2 – 3 pts

Has 1 year of arts, 
culture, or heritage 
program or event 
history in the 
County. (2 pts)

Has 2 years of arts, 
culture, or heritage 
program or event 
history, but less 
than 2 years in the 
County. (2 pts)

Has 2 years of arts, 
culture, or heritage 
program or event 
history in the 
County. (3 pts)

4 pts

Has 3 years of arts, 
culture, or heritage 
program or event 
history, but less than 3 
years in the County.
The event or program 
has had some success 
and a good reputation.

5 pts

Has 3 or more years 
of arts, culture, or 
heritage program or 
event history in the 
County.
The event or 
program has a long 
history of success 
and a 
overwhelmingly 
positive reputation.

Scoring Options: 0 - 5

Program History Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 3 points.

Character Limit: 1000

Programming Details (5 points)*
Reviewers should consider the event date as part of their score. For example an event occurring 
in October 2023 should have more artists contracted than one that takes place in May 2024.

Weak Fair Good Excellent



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 6

0 – 1 pts

The proposed 
activities are 
unclear.

The description 
does not provide a 
timeline or 
schedule.
The descriptions of 
headliners, artists, 
program or 
exhibition 
theme/subjects, 
shows, and/or 
performances are 
minimal or vague.

2 – 3 pts

There is a some 
understanding of 
the proposed 
activities.

The description has 
a general schedule 
or timeline, with 
only a few 
dates/times are 
shown.

There is a general 
descriptions of 
types headliners, 
artists, program or 
exhibition 
theme/subjects, 
shows, and/or 
performances.

4 pts

There is a basic 
understanding of 
the proposed 
activities.

The description 
includes a schedule 
or timeline, but 
some details are 
missing.

There is a general 
description of types 
and some named 
headliners, artists, 
program or 
exhibition 
themes/subjects, 
shows, and/or 
performances 
either contracted 
or proposed.

5 pts

There is a clear 
understanding of 
proposed activities.

The description 
includes a detailed 
schedule or 
timeline.
There are detailed 
descriptions/lists of 
headliners, artists, 
program or 
exhibition 
themes/subjects, 
shows, and/or 
performances 
either contracted 
or proposed.

Scoring Options: 0 - 5

Programming Details Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 3 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Artistic Excellence (10 points)*
Weak Fair Good Excellent

0 – 2 pts

If applicable, a 
small percentage 
of professional 
artists, performers, 
exhibition 

3 - 5 pts

If applicable, less 
than half but more 
than 20% of the 
artists have a 

6 - 8 pts
If applicable, more 
than half of the 
artists have a 
professional track 
record.

9 - 10 pts

If applicable, all or 
nearly all artists, 
performers, 
exhibition 
designers, and 



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 7

designers, and 
program 
developers.
If applicable, the 
program does not 
present significant 
heritage or culture.
There is no 
demonstrated tie 
to County history, 
heritage, culture or 
arts.

professional track 
record.
If applicable, 
somewhat 
significant heritage 
or culture is 
presented.

Programming has a 
loose tie to County 
history, heritage, 
culture or arts.

If applicable, 
significant or 
unique heritage or 
culture is 
presented.
Programming has a 
clear tie to County 
history, heritage, 
culture or arts.

program 
developers are 
award winning 
professionals with 
some notoriety 
and, where 
applicable, a 
national following.
If applicable, the 
heritage and/or 
culture presented 
is significant and 
authentic.
Programming has a 
strong and direct 
tie to County 
history, heritage, 
culture or arts.

Scoring Options: 0 - 10

Artistic Excellence Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 3 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Artistic Merit (10 pts)*
Weak Fair Good Excellent

0 – 2 pts

The programming 
is not related to 
the applicant’s 
mission or 
purpose.

There are no 
specific goals for 
the programming 
or evidence of 
how the grant 

3 – 5 pts

The programming is 
loosely related to 
the applicant’s 
mission or purpose.

The goals and target 
audience for this 
programming are 
vague.

6 – 8 pts

The programming 
is closely related to 
the applicant’s 
mission or purpose.

Programmatic goals 
are somewhat 
specific and 
measurable.

9 – 10 pts

The programming 
is directly related 
to the applicant’s 
mission or purpose.

Programmatic goals 
are specific and 
measurable.

Target audience is 
well defined and 



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 8

funds would be 
used.

Programming does 
not seem 
achievable by the 
applicant.

The programming 
budget does not 
support high quality 
programming, nor 
demonstrate that 
grant funds would 
be put to proper 
use.

Programming may 
be achievable by 
the applicant, but 
there is no 
compelling evidence 
provided to support 
this.

Target audience is 
somewhat defined 
and programming 
would likely attract 
the intended 
audience.

The programming 
budget supports 
quality 
programming and 
demonstrates that 
grant funds would 
be put to proper 
use.

Programming is 
achievable by the 
applicant.

programming will 
promote growth of 
the intended 
audience.

The programming 
budget supports 
high quality, unique 
programming and 
demonstrates that 
grant funds would 
be put to proper 
use.

Programming is 
ambitious yet 
achievable by the 
applicant.

Scoring Options: 0 - 10

Artistic Merit Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 6 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Relationship to St. Johns County and Community Support (5 pts)*
Weak Fair Good Excellent

0-1 pts

Does not explain 
the cultural impact 
to the County.

The event theme is 
not specific or 
unique to the 
County.

2-3 pts

Explains the 
programming's 
significance but 
does not include 
relevance to the 
County.

The programming 
occurs in the 
County, but it is 

4 pts

Details the 
programming's 
significance as a 
component of the 
County.

The programming is 
related to the 
County but could 

5 pts

The programming 
is specific to the 
County and could 
not happen 
anywhere else.

Details the 
organization's &/or 
event's significance 
as an integral part 



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 9

Overnight guests 
are not likely to be 
attracted by this 
event/organization.
There are no or very 
minimal levels of 
support from 
community 
partners, other 
grants secured, 
volunteer support, 
and/or in-kind 
contributions.

not imperative it 
happens here.

Overnight guests 
may be attracted 
by this activity but 
there is no 
compelling 
evidence provided 
to support this.
The level of 
support from 
community 
partners, other 
grants secured, 
volunteer support, 
and/or in-kind 
contributions are 
not very 
significant, and it 
does not prove nor 
ensure high-
quality 
programming from 
the organization.

be conducted 
elsewhere.

Likely to attract 
visitors who stay 
overnight in paid 
accommodations. 
There are multi-day 
or all day through 
evening activities.
Volunteer support 
and/or in-kind 
contributions are 
prominent.
Other grants for the 
programming have 
been sought or 
secured.

of the County’s 
arts, culture, or 
heritage.

Provides strong 
evidence that 
visitors will stay 
overnight in paid 
accommodations 
to attend. There 
are multi-day and 
all day through 
evening activities.
The level of 
support from 
community 
partners is 
evidenced by at 
least 2 partnerships 
or supporters.

Scoring Options: 0 - 5

Relationship to St. Johns County and Community Support Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 3 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Section 3: Marketing Plan (30 Total points)
Marketing Plan: Strategies, Goals, and Metrics (10 pts)*

Weak Fair Good Excellent

0-2 pts 3-5 pts 6-8 pts 9-10 pts



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 10

The marketing plan 
holds insufficient 
information to 
suggest it will 
attract out-of-area 
visitors.
No media 
platforms are 
defined.
A return on the 
marketing 
investment is 
unlikely.

There is a 
marketing plan, but 
it is vague and 
includes only scant 
evidence of 
attracting out-of-
area visitors.
The strategy 
includes 1-2 media 
platforms.
A return on the 
marketing 
investment is 
possible but not 
likely.

The marketing plan is 
detailed and includes 
evidence of trying to 
attract out-of-area 
visitors.
Sending press 
releases are included 
in the plan.
The strategy  includes 
2-3 media platforms.
Audience expansion 
may occur but there 
are no goals or 
metrics to measure 
this.
A return on the 
marketing investment 
is likely.

The marketing plan is 
detailed and provides 
strong evidence it 
will attract out-of-
area visitors.
Sending press 
releases are included 
in the plan.
There are a variety of 
strategies used to 
appeal to a wide 
range of 
demographics.
There are marketing 
goals and metrics 
that demonstrate 
audience expansion 
efforts.
A return on the 
marketing 
investment is almost 
certain.

Scoring Options: 0 - 10

Marketing Plan Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 6 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Out-of-Area Marketing Plan and Budget (5 points)*
Weak Fair Good Excellent

0-1 pts

There is no 
description or 
outline of a 
marketing budget 
nor an explanation 
of how 25% of the 

2-3 pts

There is a total 
budget amount with 
some information 
about how they 
intend to allocate 
advertising by type. 

4 pts

The marketing 
budget includes 
types of advertising 
and estimated costs 
for each. 

5 pts

The marketing 
budget includes 
types of advertising 
(radio, digital, print, 
etc.) and specific 
advertisers with 



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 11

grant request 
would be put 
towards out-of-area 
marketing.

How or if the 25% of 
the grant request 
would be put 
towards out-of-area 
marketing is vague.

The budget 
somewhat 
corresponds with the 
marketing plan 
provided in the 
previous question.
The total budget 
amount matches the 
out-of-area 
advertising amount 
provided on their 
grant budget (Exhibit 
B) and is at least 25% 
of the request 
amount.

estimated costs for 
each. 
The budget 
corresponds with the 
marketing plan 
provided in the 
previous question.
The total budget 
amount matches the 
out-of-area 
advertising amount 
provided on their 
grant budget (Exhibit 
B) and is at least 25% 
of the request 
amount.

Scoring Options: 0 - 5

Marketing Budget Comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 6 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Marketing support materials (5 points)*
Weak Fair Good Excellent

0-1 pts

There are no 
supporting 
documents from 
media platforms 
from past events 
that attract 
visitors.

There is no 
evidence of past 
marketing 
success.

2-3 pts

There are supporting 
documents from one 
media platform from 
past events that 
attract visitors.

The documents 
provided are not 
associated with the 
event/organization 
nor is there evidence 
of success.

4 pts

There are supporting 
marketing documents 
from two media 
platforms from past 
events that attract 
visitors.

The documents are 
associated with the 
event/organization.

Google analytics, click 
through rates, other 

5 pts

There are supporting 
marketing documents 
from at least three 
media platforms from 
past events that 
attract visitors.
Samples of upcoming 
marketing  are 
included.

The documents are 
associated with the 
event/organization.



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 12

data provide evidence 
of moderate success. Google Analytics, click 

through rates, and 
other data provide 
evidence of success.

Scoring Options: 0 - 5

Marketing support materials comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 3 points.
Character Limit: 1000

Accomodation Link(s) (2 points)*
Lodging listed on webpage: 2 points for listing and linking with one or more hotels or other 
accommodations. Must provide webpage URL that has the link to the accommodation(s) in 
their application to verify this.
Scoring Options: 0 - 2

Formal Package Agreements (up to 8 points)*
Formal package agreements with other venues/events or accommodations. Examples include:

• Historic sites and museums creating a joint ticketing/tour package or weekend event

• Weekend packages that include lodging, dinner, and a theater show

• Discounted admission tickets for stay hotel rooms 

• Discounted room rate if purchasing an admission ticket.

• Special events with packages to visit other locations in St. Johns County after the event

Weak* Fair Good Excellent

1-2 pts

Has or plans to have a 
formal agreement 
with one 
accommodation to 
provide rooms for 
program 
providers/performers.
OR
Has or plans to have 
at least one formal 
agreement with 

3-4 pts

Has or plans to 
have a formal 
agreement with 
one 
accommodation 
that provides a 
block of rooms 
or discount code 
for 
program/event 
attendees.

5-6 pts

Has or can 
demonstrate the plan 
to have a formal 
agreement with more 
than one 
accommodation that 
provides a block of 
rooms or discount 
code for 
program/event 
attendees and to 

8 pts

Has or can 
demonstrate the plan 
to have a formal 
agreement with more 
than one 
accommodation that 
provides a block of 
rooms or discount 
code for 
program/event 
attendees and to 



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 13

another tourist 
attraction or event.

OR
Has or plans to 
have a formal 
agreement with 
at least two 
other tourist 
attractions or 
events.

provide rooms for 
program 
providers/performers.
AND
Has or plans to have a 
formal agreement 
with one tourist 
attraction or event.

rooms for program 
providers/performers.
AND
Has or plans to have a 
formal agreement 
with more than one 
tourist attractions or 
events that extend 
visitor stay. (Example: 
A two-day time event 
with a nighttime tour 
on the 2nd day of the 
event.)

*If they have not shown or described any plans to create a formal package agreement, the 
score is zero.
Scoring Options: 0 - 8

Section 4: Financial information (10 points)
Financial information (10 points)*
Please see SJCC staff summary of the financial information provided in administrative 
comments.

Weak Fair Good Excellent

0-2 pts

The financial 
information suggests 
a lack of financial 
strength and/or 
event budget is 
unclear or unrealistic.

The organization's 
financial stability is 
uncertain. 

3-5 pts

The financial 
information provided 
suggests some 
financial strength 
and/or event budget 
is fairly clear and 
realistic.

The organization 
does not have a long 
history of financial 

6-8 pts

The financial 
information is 
reasonable for the 
organization and/or the 
event budget is clear 
and realistic.
The organization's 
financial record does not 
demonstrate a strong 
need for this grant 
funding. 

9-10 pts

The financial information 
is reasonable for the 
organization and the need 
for the grant is clear and 
realistic.

This grant funding is 
integral to the successful 
outcome of the proposed 
programming. 



Evaluation St. Johns County Cultural Council

Printed On: 9 March 2026
FY2027 Tourist Development Council 

Arts Culture and Heritage Grants 14

Based on the 
financial information 
delivered, there is 
low confidence in the 
organization's fiscal 
stability and ability to 
carry out the 
proposed events.

stability but is 
growing or 
sustainable.
Based on the 
financial information 
delivered, there is 
some confidence in 
the organization's 
fiscal stability and 
belief in the ability to 
carry out the 
proposed events.

The organization 
appears to be financially 
stable.

Based on the financial 
information delivered, 
there is confidence in 
the organization's fiscal 
stability and ability to 
carry out the proposed 
events.

The financial information 
supports the conclusion 
that the organization has 
excellent financial 
management.

Based on the financial 
information delivered, 
there is high confidence in 
the organization's fiscal 
stability and belief in the 
ability to carry out the 
proposed 
events/programs.

Scoring Options: 0 - 10

Financial information comments
Comments are encouraged for all scores but are required for scores under 6 points.
Character Limit: 1000



TDC Regular Meeting – March 16, 2026 

Agenda Item 9 – Signature Seasons Framework Follow-Up Discussion 



























TDC Regular Meeting – March 16, 2026 

Agenda Item Monthly Reports 

• January Bed Tax Report
• VCB Monthly Report



January

FYTD

% OF BUDGET

% OF FY

BUDGETED $ 24,596,273$              

  

 

Description Count 

RV/MH Park or 

Campground
26

Hotel or Motel 92

Condo / COOP 2329

Apartment / House / 

Mobile Home
2333

Bed & Breakfast 34

Management Co. 1

Other 8

  

Total 4823

City of St. Augustine 549,385$           

Ponte Vedra Beach 279,279$           
City of St. Augustine 

Beach 205,466$           

Collection by Municipality

FY2026 MONTHLY LOTDT DASHBOARD
Occupancy Month Net to TDC +/- PY

1,657,887$         -9.2%

January 26 Collection Accounts

7,154,556$         1.53%

33.3%

29.1%



ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX
FISCAL YEAR 2026

OCCUPANCY/REPORTING MONTH OCT % PY NOV % PY DEC % PY JAN % PY
GROSS RECEIPTS $29,287,405.71 6.1% $37,297,247.14 5.1% $48,691,057.90 3.0% $35,303,204.12 -8.1%
EXEMPT RECEIPTS -$1,215,706.71 2.9% -$940,725.34 -28.8% -$1,231,116.70 -14.1% -$1,426,938.12 19.4%
TAXABLE RECEIPTS 28,071,699.00$        6.3% 36,356,521.80$      6.4% 47,459,941.20$     3.5% 33,876,266.00$      -8.9%
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED 1,403,584.95$          6.3% 1,817,826.09$        6.4% 2,372,997.06$       3.5% 1,693,813.30$        -8.9%
ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX DUE 1,403,584.95$          6.3% 1,817,826.09$        6.4% 2,372,997.06$       3.5% 1,693,813.30$        -8.9%
LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE -$11,457.89 -$14,459.31 -$17,992.94 -$13,653.96
PLUS PENALTY $11,689.91 $19,288.17 $25,246.30 $11,131.09
PLUS INTEREST $409.29 $1,008.05 $705.95 $431.09
TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED 1,404,226.26$          6.4% 1,823,663.00$        6.3% 2,380,956.37$       3.9% 1,691,721.52$        -9.2%
LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (28,084.53)$              6.4% (36,473.26)$             6.3% (47,619.13)$            3.9% (33,834.43)$             -9.2%
NET TO TDC 1,376,141.73$          6.4% 1,787,189.74$        6.3% 2,333,337.24$       3.9% 1,657,887.09$        -9.2%

 

FEB % PY MAR % PY APR % PY MAY % PY
GROSS RECEIPTS
EXEMPT RECEIPTS
TAXABLE RECEIPTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED
ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX DUE
LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE
PLUS PENALTY
PLUS INTEREST
TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED
LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK
NET TO TDC

JUNE % PY JULY % PY AUG % PY SEP % PY YTD
GROSS RECEIPTS $150,578,914.87
EXEMPT RECEIPTS -$4,814,486.87
TAXABLE RECEIPTS $145,764,428.00
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED $7,288,221.40
ADJUSTMENTS  
TOTAL TAX DUE $7,288,221.40
LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE
PLUS PENALTY
PLUS INTEREST
TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED $7,300,567.15
LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK -$146,011.34
NET TO TDC $7,154,555.81



FY 2026 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ACCOMMODATIONS TYPE 
OCC. MNTH H/M % of Ttl PV+- Condo % of Ttl PV+- Apts % of Ttl PV+-

October $881,121.06 62.7% 6.0% $150,139.24 10.7% -0.3% $279,991.92 19.9% 8.2%
November $1,128,634.03 61.9% 0.9% $171,068.72 9.4% 8.7% $397,515.84 21.8% 17.3%
December $1,472,859.42 61.9% 3.5% $189,145.39 7.9% -3.9% $568,758.25 23.9% 12.0%

2026 January $965,414.55 57.1% -9.8% $263,814.61 15.6% 2.0% $351,259.45 20.8% -13.2%
February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTAL 4,448,029.06$       774,167.96$       1,597,525.46$        
OCC. MNTH Camp % of Ttl PV+- B&B % of Ttl PV+- TOTAL

October $40,792.33 2.9% 23.5% $52,191.71 3.7% 13.6% $1,404,236.26
November $51,663.20 2.8% 33.6% $74,781.21 4.1% 20.2% $1,823,663.00
December $60,937.86 2.6% -10.3% $89,255.45 3.7% -6.9% $2,380,956.37  

2026 January $49,376.20 2.9% -24.7% $61,856.81 3.7% -2.3% 1,691,721.62$        
February -$                       

March -$                       
April -$                       
May -$                       
June -$                       
July -$                       

August -$                       
September -$                       

TOTAL 202,769.59$         278,085.18$       7,300,577.25$        



FY 2026 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ZIP CODE    
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

32080 % TTL +/- PY 32082 % TTL +/- PY 32084 % TTL +/- PY 32086 % TTL +/- PY
Fiscal Year 2026

OCT $427,312.70 30.4% 10.0% $293,104.14 20.9% 17.7% $564,887.43 40.2% 4.1% $18,567.31 1.3% -16.1%
NOV $487,835.05 26.8% -2.9% $335,403.36 18.4% 10.1% $850,369.51 46.6% 9.9% $25,236.72 1.4% 98.0%
DEC $654,948.55 27.5% -0.5% $284,664.08 12.0% 17.8% $1,252,209.38 52.6% 5.5% $34,740.71 1.5% -19.7%
JAN $547,002.16 32.3% -1.5% $279,810.55 16.5% -24.3% $734,506.31 43.4% -7.0% $22,566.41 1.3% -33.3%
FEB

MAR
APR

MAY
JUN
JUL

AUG
SEP

FY YTD 2,117,098$             1,192,982$              3,401,973$           101,111$      

32092 % TTL +/- PY 32095 % TTL +/- PY 92+95 OTHER % TTL +/- PY TOTAL
OCT $80,242.99 5.7% -8.3% $14,476.56 1.0% 0.5% 6.7% $5,635.13 0.4% -64.8% $1,404,226.26
NOV $101,537.26 5.6% 3.2% $15,157.05 0.8% -10.2% 6.4% $8,124.05 0.4% 19.6% $1,823,663.00
DEC $120,280.65 5.1% -0.1% $21,869.89 0.9% -5.7% 6.0% $12,243.11 0.5% -31.8% $2,380,956.37
JAN $85,522.48 5.1% -6.4% $13,677.09 0.8% 1.2% 5.9% $8,636.62 0.5% -6.5% $1,691,721.62
FEB

MAR
APR

MAY
JUN
JUL

AUG
SEP

FY YTD 387,583$                 65,181$                    34,639$          $7,300,567.25

Anastasia Island Ponte Vedra Beach St. Augustine/Villano/N. Bch  Shores/South/207

  WGV + west of I95   I95&SR16 +  Palencia Other



Net TDT Revenue to the Tourism Department by Fiscal Year
FY22  + /- FY23  + /- FY24  + /- FY25  + /- FY26  + /-

October 1,433,249$     87.6% 1,472,774$     2.8% 1,502,822$     2.0% 1,293,718$     -13.9% 1,376,142$       6.4%
November 1,411,921$     92.3% 1,419,713$     0.6% 1,554,762$     9.5% 1,681,780$     8.2% 1,787,190$       6.3%
December 1,848,637$     105.3% 1,878,754$     1.6% 2,089,638$     11.2% 2,245,861$     7.5% 2,333,337$       3.9%
January 1,339,161$     77.6% 1,707,915$     27.5% 1,731,678$     1.4% 1,825,237$     5.1% 1,657,887$       -9.2%
February 1,829,297$     92.4% 1,947,956$     6.5% 1,994,649$     2.4% 1,869,355$     -6.7%
March 2,580,026$     74.4% 2,778,964$     7.7% 2,903,360$     4.5% 2,748,197$     -5.6%
April 2,337,424$     62.6% 2,439,606$     4.4% 2,109,250$     -13.5% $2,204,047 4.3%
May 1,862,167$     30.2% 1,899,752$     2.0% 2,005,957$     5.6% 2,011,064$     0.3%
June 2,188,339$     28.5% 2,263,926$     3.5% 2,248,389$     -0.7% 2,196,675$     -2.4%
July 2,517,580$     28.8% 2,584,377$     2.7% 2,413,376$     -6.6% 2,227,555$     -8.3%
August 1,515,709$     13.8% 1,405,773$     -7.3% 1,467,943$     4.4% 1,520,170$     3.4%
September 1,336,608$     41.2% 1,392,580$     4.2% 1,162,523$     -16.5% 1,324,904$     12.3%
Total 22,200,117$  23,192,091$  23,184,347$  23,148,562$  7,154,556$       
Per Penny 4,440,023$     4,638,418$     4,636,869$     4,629,712$     1,430,911$       
Per Penny
Growth 23.5% 4.5% 0.0% -0.2%

Red indicates months in which the TDT collections were less than the collections of the same month in the prior year



VCB Report to the 
Tourist Development Council

March 16, 2026



Smith Travel Research



• Occupancy % declined -9.0% YOY

• Total Revenue declined -9.7% YOY

Total Revenue January 2026

Smith Travel Research
January 2026

Occupancy % January 2026

67.3%

70.4%

64.6%
62.7%

68.6%

58.8%

November December January

OCCUPANCY % YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

$24,788,957
$30,649,144

$23,905,474

$23,324,503

$31,008,564

$21,586,716

NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY

TOTAL REVENUE YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Smith Travel Research
January 2026

RevPAR January 2026

• RevPAR declined -11.2% YOY

ADR January 2026

• ADR declined -2.4% YOY

$159.46

$196.98

$167.31$171.56

$200.86

$163.30

November December January

ADR YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

$115.42

$138.61

$108.11$107.14

$137.84

$95.96

November December January

REVPAR YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



• Supply increased +1.7% YOY

Demand January 2026

• Demand declined -7.5% YOY 

Smith Travel Research
January 2026

Supply January 2026

214,770

221,123 221,123

217,710

224,967 224,967

November December January

SUPPLY YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

144,495

155,596

142,884

136,598

154,380

132,189

November December January

DEMAND YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



January 2026 vs. January 2025 Comp Set

Occ % ADR Percent Change from January 2025

2025 2025 Occ ADR RevPAR
Room 
Rev

Hillsborough County, FL 72.9 181.37 -9.6 -5.2 -14.3 -12.0
Nassau County, FL 54.1 225.20 -4.4 4.4 -0.1 -1.1
Pinellas County, FL 63.4 175.75 -19.9 -4.9 -23.8 -20.5
St Johns County, FL 58.8 163.30 -9.1 -2.4 -11.2 -9.7

Charleston, SC 53.6 134.47 5.4 -0.1 5.3 5.2
Jacksonville, FL 62.3 129.08 -5.1 -2.6 -7.6 -4.8
Myrtle Beach, SC 30.3 76.25 -0.6 2.1 1.6 0.0
Orlando, FL 74.7 209.70 0.4 2.9 3.4 4.3
Sarasota, FL 68.1 214.60 -8.1 0.5 -7.7 -6.7
Savannah, GA 54.1 125.42 -5.2 0.2 -5.0 -0.2

Fort Walton Beach, FL 40.1 103.54 7.8 -1.2 6.5 8.9
Daytona Beach, FL 55.2 152.18 -8.1 -2.8 -10.7 -8.7

Zip Code 32084+ 64.3 164.09 -9.2 -2.6 -11.5 -6.4
Zip Code 32080+ 56.9 135.29 -5.1 -2.3 -7.3 -7.3
Zip Code 32092+ 51.6 104.31 -16.6 -5.7 -21.4 -25.2
Ponte Vedra+ 56.4 265.04 -9.5 -3.4 -12.6 -12.6

Current Month January 2026 vs January  2025


Template for 2025 Excel Charts

		STR Total Revenue YOY		FY2023		FY2024		FY2025		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		OCTOBER		$21,756,349		$21,485,445		$19,037,127		-1.3%		-11.40%

		NOVEMBER		$20,476,602		$21,195,095		$24,294,078		3.5%		14.62%

		DECEMBER		$26,742,242		$27,090,170		$30,091,178		1.3%		11.08%

		JANUARY		$22,400,100		$21,308,801		$23,390,007		-4.9%		9.77%

		FEBRUARY		$25,881,811		$24,349,673		$24,337,114		-5.5%		-0.05%

		MARCH		$36,873,239		$35,267,384		$1		-4.4%		-100.00%

		APRIL		$28,977,677		$27,605,881		$1		-4.7%		-100.00%

		MAY		$24,871,879		$25,417,484		$1		2.2%		-100.00%

		JUNE		$23,992,656		$22,661,599		$1		-5.3%		-100.00%

		JULY		$25,065,447		$23,869,283		$1		-4.8%		-100.00%

		AUGUST		$17,483,698		$17,801,537		$1		1.8%		-100.00%

		SEPTEMBER		$1		$16,260,913		$1		0.0%		0.00%



































TOTAL REVENUE YOY COMPARISON



FY2023	DECEMBER	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	FY2024	

DECEMBER	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	27090170	21308801	24349673	FY2025	

DECEMBER	JANUARY	FEBRUARY	30091178	23390007	24337114	







STR OCC%

		STR Total Revenue YOY		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		63.9%		57.2%		54.7%		-10.5%		-4.4%

		November		63.5%		67.3%		62.7%		6.0%		-6.8%

		December		68.8%		70.4%		68.6%		2.3%		-2.6%

		January		68.0%		64.6%		58.8%		-5.0%		-9.0%

		February		78.2%		71.1%				-9.1%		-100.0%

		March		79.7%		74.2%				-6.9%		-100.0%

		April		72.0%		69.7%				-3.2%		-100.0%

		May 		64.4%		66.3%				3.0%		-100.00%

		June		66.5%		63.6%				-4.4%		-100.0%

		July		66.2%		62.0%				-6.3%		-100.0%

		August		54.0%		52.9%				-2.0%		-100.0%

		September		54.7%		48.8%				-10.8%		-100.0%



OCCUPANCY % YOY COMPARISON



FY2023	November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	0.67300000000000004	0.70399999999999996	0.64600000000000002	FY2026	

November	December	January	0.627	0.68600000000000005	0.58799999999999997	







STR TOTAL REVENUE YOY

		STR Total Revenue YOY		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		$21,756,349		$19,406,839		$19,620,802		-10.8%		1.1%

		November		$20,476,602		$24,788,957		$23,324,503		21.1%		-5.9%

		December		$26,742,242		$30,649,144		$31,008,564		14.6%		1.2%

		January		$22,400,100		$23,905,474		$21,586,716		6.7%		-9.7%

		February		$25,881,811		$24,337,114				-6.0%		-100.0%

		March		$36,873,239		$34,049,596				-7.7%		-100.0%

		April		$28,977,677		$27,442,782				-5.3%		-100.0%

		May		$24,871,879		$25,350,112				1.9%		-100.00%

		June		$23,992,656		$22,162,172				-7.6%		-100.0%

		July		$25,065,447		$22,457,449				-10.4%		-100.0%

		Augustine		$17,483,698		$17,576,393				0.5%		-100.0%

		September		$18,343,344		$15,724,149				-14.3%		-100.0%



Total Revenue YOY Comparison



FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	24788957	30649144	23905474	FY2026	

November	December	January	23324503	31008564	21586716	







STR ADR YOY

		ADR YOY Comparison		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		$156.23		$152.81		$170.75		-2.2%		11.7%

		November		$155.53		$159.46		$171.56		2.5%		7.6%

		December		$177.42		$196.98		$200.86		11.0%		2.0%

		January		$146.65		$167.31		$163.30		14.1%		-2.4%

		February		$165.44		$178.30				7.8%		-100.0%

		March		$207.07		$214.29				3.5%		-100.0%

		April		$193.20		$182.48				-5.5%		-100.0%

		May		$181.66		$170.66				-6.1%		-100.0%

		June		$178.00		$161.10				-9.5%		-100.0%

		July		$180.61		$161.85				-10.4%		-100.0%

		August		$154.64		$146.19				-5.5%		-100.0%

		September		$154.38		$147.21				-4.6%		-100.0%



ADR YOY COMPARISON



FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	November	December	January	159.46	196.98	167.31	FY2026	November	December	January	171.56	200.86	163.30000000000001	







STR REVPAR YOY

		REVPAR YOY COMPARISON		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		$103.75		$87.45		$87.22		-15.7%		-0.3%

		November		$100.92		$115.42		$107.14		14.4%		-7.2%

		December		$127.52		$138.61		$137.84		8.7%		-0.6%

		January		$106.84		$108.11		$95.96		1.2%		-11.2%

		February		$138.64		$126.81				-8.5%		-100.0%

		March		$178.35		$158.91				-10.9%		-100.0%

		April		$144.80		$127.21				-12.1%		-100.0%

		May		$120.32		$113.36				-5.8%		-100.00%

		June		$118.32		$102.40				-13.5%		-100.0%

		July		$119.63		$100.42				-16.1%		-100.0%

		August		$83.44		$77.71				-6.9%		-100.0%

		September		$90.39		$71.84				-20.5%		-100.0%



REVPAR YOY COMPARISON



FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	115.42	138.61000000000001	108.11	FY2026	

November	December	January	107.14	137.84	95.96	







STR SUPPLY YOY

		SUPPLY YOY COMPARISON		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		209,219		221,929		224,967		6.1%		1.4%

		November		202,410		214,770		217,710		6.1%		1.4%

		December		209,157		221,123		224,967		5.7%		1.7%

		January		209,157		221,123		224,967		5.7%		1.7%

		February		186,284		191,912				3.0%		-100.0%

		March		206,243		214,272				3.9%		-100.0%

		April		199,590		215,730				8.1%		-100.0%

		May		206,212		223,634				8.4%		-100.0%

		June		202,770		216,420				6.7%		-100.0%

		July		209,529		223,634				6.7%		-100.0%

		August		209,529		226,176				7.9%		-100.0%

		September		202,440		218,880				8.1%		-100.0%



SUPPLY YOY COMPARISON



FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	214770	221123	221123	FY2026	

November	December	January	217710	224967	224967	







STR DEMAND YOY

		DEMAND YOY COMPARISON		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		133,781		127,000		123,045		-5.1%		-3.1%

		November		128,497		144,495		136,598		12.5%		-5.5%

		December		143,996		155,596		154,380		8.1%		-0.8%

		January		142,194		142,884		132,189		0.5%		-7.5%

		February		145,764		136,492				-6.4%		-100.0%

		March		164,436		158,893				-3.4%		-100.0%

		April		143,788		150,392				4.6%		-100.0%

		May		132,808		148,540				11.8%		-100.00%

		June		134,791		137,567				2.1%		-100.0%

		July		138,785		138,753				-0.0%		-100.0%

		August		113,062		119,700				5.9%		-100.0%

		September		110,625		106,815				-3.4%		-100.0%



DEMAND YOY COMPARISON



FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	144495	155596	142884	FY2026	

November	December	January	136598	154380	132189	







STR COMP SET COMPARE YOY



				Current Month January 2026 vs January  2025



				Occ %		ADR		Percent Change from January 2025

				2025		2025		Occ		ADR		RevPAR		Room Rev

		Hillsborough County, FL		72.9		181.37		-9.6		-5.2		-14.3		-12.0

		Nassau County, FL		54.1		225.20		-4.4		4.4		-0.1		-1.1

		Pinellas County, FL		63.4		175.75		-19.9		-4.9		-23.8		-20.5

		St Johns County, FL		58.8		163.30		-9.1		-2.4		-11.2		-9.7



		Charleston, SC		53.6		134.47		5.4		-0.1		5.3		5.2

		Jacksonville, FL		62.3		129.08		-5.1		-2.6		-7.6		-4.8

		Myrtle Beach, SC		30.3		76.25		-0.6		2.1		1.6		0.0

		Orlando, FL		74.7		209.70		0.4		2.9		3.4		4.3

		Sarasota, FL		68.1		214.60		-8.1		0.5		-7.7		-6.7

		Savannah, GA		54.1		125.42		-5.2		0.2		-5.0		-0.2



		Fort Walton Beach, FL		40.1		103.54		7.8		-1.2		6.5		8.9

		Daytona Beach, FL		55.2		152.18		-8.1		-2.8		-10.7		-8.7



		Zip Code 32084+		64.3		164.09		-9.2		-2.6		-11.5		-6.4

		Zip Code 32080+		56.9		135.29		-5.1		-2.3		-7.3		-7.3

		Zip Code 32092+		51.6		104.31		-16.6		-5.7		-21.4		-25.2

		Ponte Vedra+		56.4		265.04		-9.5		-3.4		-12.6		-12.6





KEYDATA ADR_x0009_

		KEYDATA ADR		FY2019		FY2020		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2021		(%) Change FY2022		(%) Change FY2023		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		$   152		$   152		$   192		$   178		$   206		$214		$222		26.3%		-7.3%		15.7%		ERROR:#REF!		3.7%

		November		$   169		$   186		$   209		$   193		$   221		$236		$267		12.4%		-7.7%		14.5%		ERROR:#REF!		13.1%

		December		$   171		$   202		$   241		$   222		$   241		$155		$169		19.3%		-7.9%		8.6%		ERROR:#REF!		9.0%

		January		$   111		$   119		$   141		$   1		$   1		$155		$167		18.5%		-99.3%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		7.7%

		February		$   125		$   130		$   148		$   1		$   1		$179				13.8%		-99.3%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		March		$   157		$   165		$   194		$   1		$   1		$222				17.6%		-99.5%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		April		$   177		$   118		$   205		$   1		$   1		$225				73.7%		-99.5%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		May		$   188		$   186		$   216		$   1		$   1		$240				16.1%		-99.5%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		June		$   235		$   222		$   270		$   1		$   1		$310				21.6%		-99.6%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		July		$   240		$   244		$   291		$   1		$   1		$319				19.3%		-99.7%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		August		$   199		$   208		$   247		$   1		$   1		$252				18.8%		-99.6%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%

		September		$   161		$   191		$   205		$   1		$   1		$214				7.3%		-99.5%		0.0%		ERROR:#REF!		-100.0%





		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --ADR-- Average		$   174		$   177		$   213		$   50		$   56		ERROR:#REF!		$   227

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --ADR-- Min		$   111		$   118		$   141		$   1		$   1		ERROR:#REF!		$   155

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --ADR-- Max		$   240		$   244		$   291		$   222		$   241		ERROR:#REF!		$   319



ADR YOY COMPARISON



FY2019	

November	December	January	FY2020	

November	December	January	FY2021	

November	December	January	FY2022	

November	December	January	FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	236	155	155	FY2026	

November	December	January	267	169	167	







KEYDATA PAID OCC(%)

		KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)		FY2019		FY2020		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2022		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		16.60%		26.60%		32.30%		34.90%		24.8%		14.2%		15.7%		-28.9%		-42.7%		10.6%

		November		15.00%		22.90%		28.80%		23.40%		23.9%		15.3%		15.4%		2.1%		-36.0%		0.7%

		December		19.20%		25.80%		32.90%		28.10%		31.2%		21.7%		20.5%		11.0%		-30.4%		-5.5%

		January		30.50%		26.90%		32.70%		1.00%		60.3%		21.7%		20.4%		5930.0%		-64.0%		-6.0%

		February		42.30%		43.90%		47.20%		1.00%		76.8%		57.1%				7580.0%		-25.7%		-100.0%

		March		56.10%		35.50%		55.80%		1.00%		47.0%		58.1%				4600.0%		23.6%		-100.0%

		April		37.40%		6.30%		49.50%		1.00%		37.0%		44.7%				3600.0%		20.8%		-100.0%

		May 		28.90%		12.60%		46.80%		1.00%		52.0%		35.6%				5100.0%		-31.5%		-100.00%

		June		45.30%		39.90%		64.10%		1.00%		56.0%		50.0%				5500.0%		-10.7%		-100.0%

		July		49.60%		48.00%		68.80%		1.00%		58.6%		54.0%				5760.0%		-7.8%		-100.0%

		August		24.50%		30.00%		41.90%		1.00%		29.0%		19.1%				2800.0%		-34.1%		-100.0%

		September		14.00%		26.60%		34.40%		1.00%		27.2%		14.3%				2620.0%		-47.4%		-100.0%

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --Paid Occupancy-- Average		31.6%		28.8%		44.6%		8.0%		43.7%		33.8%		18.0%		3622.9%		-23.8%		-66.7%

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --Paid Occupancy-- Min		14.0%		6.3%		28.8%		1.0%		23.9%		14.2%		15.4%		-28.9%		-64.0%		-100.0%

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --Paid Occupancy-- Max		56.1%		48.0%		68.8%		34.9%		76.8%		58.1%		20.5%		7580.0%		23.6%		10.6%



Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.10563380281690152	6.5359477124183069E-3	-5.5299539170506964E-2	-5.9907834101382541E-2	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.10563380281690152	6.5359477124183069E-3	-5.5299539170506964E-2	-5.9907834101382541E-2	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2023', 'FY2024', '(%) Change FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2024'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)





FY2024







Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.10563380281690152	6.5359477124183069E-3	-5.5299539170506964E-2	-5.9907834101382541E-2	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.10563380281690152	6.5359477124183069E-3	-5.5299539170506964E-2	-5.9907834101382541E-2	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2024'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)





FY2024







'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.10563380281690152	6.5359477124183069E-3	-5.5299539170506964E-2	-5.9907834101382541E-2	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	-1	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











OCCUPANCY % YOY COMPARISON



FY2019	

November	December	January	FY2020	

November	December	January	FY2021	

November	December	January	FY2022	

November	December	January	FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	0.153	0.217	0.217	FY2026	

November	December	January	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	





'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











Multiple values by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.157	0.154	0.20499999999999999	0.20399999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











Field: FY2023 and Field: FY2024 appear highly correlated.



FY2025	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	FY2023





FY2024







'FY2023', 'FY2024', '(%) Change FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	(%) Change FY2024	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)













KEYDATA RevPAL YOY

		KEYDATA RevPAL		FY2019		FY2020		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2021		(%) Change FY2022		(%) Change FY2023		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		$24		$25		$48		$62		$51		$30		$35		92.0%		29.2%		-17.7%		-0.4117647059		16.7%

		November		$25		$43		$60		$52		$1		$36		$41		39.5%		-13.3%		-98.1%		35		13.9%

		December		$33		$52		$79		$68		$1		$34		$35		51.9%		-13.9%		-98.5%		33		2.9%

		January		$34		$32		$46		$1		$1		$34		$34		43.8%		-97.8%		0.0%		33		0.0%

		February		$55		$57		$70		$1		$1		$79				22.8%		-98.6%		0.0%		78		-100.0%

		March		$88		$59		$108		$1		$1		$129				83.1%		-99.1%		0.0%		128		-100.0%

		April		$66		$7		$102		$1		$1		$100				1357.1%		-99.0%		0.0%		99		-100.0%

		May		$54		$24		$101		$1		$1		$85				320.8%		-99.0%		0.0%		84		-100.0%

		June		$106		$89		$173		$1		$1		$155				94.4%		-99.4%		0.0%		154		-100.0%

		July		$119		$117		$200		$1		$1		$172				70.9%		-99.5%		0.0%		171		-100.0%

		August		$49		$62		$103		$1		$1		$48				66.1%		-99.0%		0.0%		47		-100.0%

		September		$23		$51		$71		$1		$1		$31				39.2%		-98.6%		0.0%		30		-100.0%

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --RevPAL-- Average		$56		$52		$97		$16		$5		$77.75		$36.25

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --RevPAL-- Min		$23		$7		$46		$1		$1		$30.00		$34.00

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --RevPAL-- Max		$119		$117		$200		$68		$51		$172.00		$41.00



Multiple values by 'KEYDATA RevPAL'



#REF!	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	1	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	FY2026	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	35	41	35	34	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA RevPAL













'OCTOBER', 'FEBRUARY' by 'KEYDATA RevPAL'



October	FY2025	FY2026	30	35	February	FY2025	FY2026	79	KEYDATA RevPAL











Field: FY2023 and Field: FY2024 appear highly correlated.



FY2025	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	FY2023





FY2024







'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA RevPAL'



#REF!	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	1	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	KEYDATA RevPAL











'FY2024'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	KEYDATA RevPAL





FY2024







'FY2024'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	KEYDATA RevPAL





FY2024







'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











REVPAL YOY COMPARISON



FY2019	

November	December	January	FY2020	

November	December	January	FY2021	

November	December	January	FY2022	

November	December	January	FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	36	34	34	FY2026	

November	December	January	41	35	34	





'FY2023', 'FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA RevPAL'



#REF!	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	1	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	(%) Change FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA RevPAL







(%) Change FY2025









Field: FY2024 and Field: (%) Change FY2025 appear highly correlated.



(%) Change FY2023	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	FY2024





(%) Change FY2025







'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA RevPAL'



#REF!	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	1	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	KEYDATA RevPAL











Field: FY2023 and Field: (%) Change FY2025 appear highly correlated.



(%) Change FY2023	FY2023





(%) Change FY2025







'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA RevPAL'



#REF!	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	1	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	KEYDATA RevPAL











'FY2024'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	30	36	34	34	79	129	100	85	155	172	48	31	KEYDATA RevPAL





FY2024









KEYDATA Demand YOY

		KEYDATA Guest Nights		FY2019		FY2020		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2021		(%) Change FY2022		(%) Change FY2023		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		13,351		25,706		34,948		32,235		94,326		9,675		10,265		36.0%		-7.8%		192.6%		-89.7%		6.1%

		November		12,028		21,807		30,518		29,748		94,163		9,629		10,052		39.9%		-2.5%		216.5%		-89.8%		4.4%

		December		16,193		25,797		36,780		38,033		100,466		20,985		20,426		42.6%		3.4%		164.2%		-79.1%		-2.7%

		January		19,182		22,988		32,110		1		102,636		20,981		19,431		39.7%		-100.0%		10263500.0%		-79.6%		-7.4%

		February		30,938		35,925		42,348		1		96,256		34,567				17.9%		-100.0%		9625500.0%		-64.1%		-100.0%

		March		36,921		33,430		56,401		1		106,231		41,618				68.7%		-100.0%		10623000.0%		-60.8%		-100.0%

		April		24,465		5,725		48,869		1		102,606		30,028				753.6%		-100.0%		10260500.0%		-70.7%		-100.0%

		May		20,292		11,973		47,874		1		105,990		24,766				299.8%		-100.0%		10598900.0%		-76.6%		-100.0%

		June		31,714		36,851		65,115		1		66,652		33,123				76.7%		-100.0%		6665100.0%		-50.3%		-100.0%

		July		37,943		46,132		72,819		1		79,374		36,616				57.8%		-100.0%		7937300.0%		-53.9%		-100.0%

		August		19,249		28,544		44,469		1		41,716		12,623				55.8%		-100.0%		4171500.0%		-69.7%		-100.0%

		September		10,765		24,577		35,716		1		34,012		9,060				45.3%		-100.0%		3401100.0%		-73.4%		-100.0%



		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --Guest Nights-- Average		22753		26621		45664		8335		85369		23639		15044

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --Guest Nights-- Min		10765		5725		30518		1		34012		9060		10052

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --Guest Nights-- Max		37943		46132		72819		38033		106231		41618		20426



'FY2024', '(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA Guest Nights'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	9675	9629	20985	20981	34567	41618	30028	24766	33123	36616	12623	9060	(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights





FY2024













'(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA Guest Nights'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights











'(%) Change FY2024'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights





(%) Change FY2024







'(%) Change FY2024'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights





(%) Change FY2024







'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











'FY2023', 'FY2024' by 'KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)'



FY2023	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May 	June	July	August	September	0.14199999999999999	0.153	0.217	0.217	0.57099999999999995	0.58099999999999996	0.44700000000000001	0.35599999999999998	0.5	0.54	0.191	0.14299999999999999	KEYDATA Paid Occupancy (%)











DEMAND YOY COMPARISON



FY2019	

November	December	January	FY2020	

November	December	January	FY2021	

November	December	January	FY2022	

November	December	January	FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	9629	20985	20981	FY2026	

November	December	January	10052	20426	19431	





'(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA Guest Nights'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights











Field: FY2024 and Field: (%) Change FY2025 appear highly correlated.



(%) Change FY2022	9675	9629	20985	20981	34567	41618	30028	24766	33123	36616	12623	9060	FY2024







(%) Change FY2025







'(%) Change FY2024'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights





(%) Change FY2024







Field: FY2023 and Field: (%) Change FY2025 appear highly correlated.



(%) Change FY2022	FY2023







(%) Change FY2025







'(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA Guest Nights'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA Guest Nights











Field: FY2023 and Field: FY2024 appear highly correlated.



FY2025	9675	9629	20985	20981	34567	41618	30028	24766	33123	36616	12623	9060	FY2023







FY2024











KEYDATA Supply YOY

		KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE		FY2019		FY2020		FY2021		FY2022		FY2023		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2021		(%) Change FY2022		(%) Change FY2023		(%) Change FY2024		(%) Change FY2025

		October		66,291		78,488		75,066		75,066		94,326		59,053		56,702		-4.4%		0.0%		0.2565742147		-0.3739477981		-4.0%

		November		65,488		77,940		74,635		94,163		94,163		58,039		55,619		-4.2%		26.2%		0		-0.383632637		-4.2%

		December		68,702		81,336		79,600		100,466		100,466		84,327		88,081		-2.1%		26.2%		0		-0.160641411		4.5%

		January		51,452		70,826		77,993		1		102,636		84,306		85,063		10.1%		-100.0%		102635		-0.1785923068		0.9%

		February		48,801		69,808		71,901		1		96,256		51,951				3.0%		-100.0%		96255		-0.4602829953		-100.00%

		March		54,559		78,751		79,088		1		106,231		56,977				0.4%		-100.0%		106230		-0.4636499703		-100.0%

		April		53,991		72,066		76,934		1		102,606		52,954				6.8%		-100.0%		102605		-0.483909323		-100.0%

		May		57,602		71,398		78,504		1		105,990		55,681				10.0%		-100.0%		105989		-0.4746579866		-100.0%

		June		59,353		74,449		81,453		1		66,652		54,959				9.4%		-100.0%		66651		-0.1754335954		-100.0%

		July		65,067		81,006		85,776		1		79,374		56,004				5.9%		-100.0%		79373		-0.2944289062		-100.0%

		August		64,559		79,372		80,444		1		104,715		58,310				1.4%		-100.0%		104714		-0.4431552309		-100.0%

		September		62,411		76,790		76,645		1		94,284		55,996				-0.2%		-100.0%		94283		-0.406092232		-100.0%





		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --NIGHTS AVAILABLE-- Average		59,856		76,019		78,170		22,475		95,642		60,713		71,366

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --NIGHTS AVAILABLE-- Min		48,801		69,808		71,901		1		66,652		51,951		55,619

		KEYDATA Fiscal Year --NIGHTS AVAILABLE-- Max		68,702		81,336		85,776		100,466		106,231		84,327		88,081



'FY2024', '(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE'



FY2025	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	59053	58039	84327	84306	51951	56977	52954	55681	54959	56004	58310	55996	(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE





FY2024













'(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE











'(%) Change FY2024'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE





(%) Change FY2024







'(%) Change FY2024'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE





(%) Change FY2024







'FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA ADR'



1	#REF!	1	#REF!	KEYDATA ADR





FY2024





(%) Change FY2025









Field: FY2023 and Field: (%) Change FY2025 appear highly correlated.



1	#REF!	FY2023





(%) Change FY2025







'FEBRUARY'



1	#REF!	KEYDATA ADR





FEBRUARY







'FEBRUARY', 'APRIL' by 'KEYDATA ADR'



1	#REF!	1	#REF!	KEYDATA ADR











'(%) Change FY2025'



1	#REF!	KEYDATA ADR





(%) Change FY2025







'(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE











SUPPLY YOY COMPARISON



FY2019	

November	December	January	FY2020	

November	December	January	FY2021	

November	December	January	FY2022	

November	December	January	FY2023	

November	December	January	FY2025	

November	December	January	58039	84327	84306	FY2026	

November	December	January	55619	88081	85063	





'(%) Change FY2024'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE





(%) Change FY2024







'(%) Change FY2024', '(%) Change FY2025' by 'KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE'



(%) Change FY2021	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	(%) Change FY2022	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	May	June	July	August	September	KEYDATA NIGHTS AVAILABLE











Field: FY2023 and Field: (%) Change FY2025 appear highly correlated.



(%) Change FY2022	FY2023







(%) Change FY2025







Field: (%) Change FY2024 appears highly determined by Field: FY2023.



(%) Change FY2021	FY2023







(%) Change FY2024









Tourist Development Tax

		Tourist Development Tax		FY2025		FY2026		(%) Change FY2025

		October		$1,293,718		$1,376,142		6.4%

		November		$1,681,780		$1,787,190		6.3%

		December		$2,245,861		$2,333,337		3.9%

		January		$1,825,237				-100.0%

		February		$1,869,355				-100.0%

		March		$2,748,197				-100.0%

		April 		$2,204,047				-100.0%

		May 		$2,011,064				-100.0%

		June		$2,196,675				-100.0%

		July		$2,227,555				-100.0%

		August		$1,520,170				-100.0%

		September		$1,324,904				-100.0%

		FYTD YOY COMPARISON		FY2025		FY2026

		October		$1,293,718		$1,376,142		6.4%

		November		$2,975,498		$3,163,331		6.3%

		December		$5,221,358		$5,496,669		5.3%

		January		$7,046,596				-100.0%

		February		$8,915,951				-100.0%

		March		$11,664,148				-100.0%

		April 		$13,868,195				-100.0%

		May		$15,879,259				-100.00%

		June		$18,075,934				-100.0%

		July		$20,303,489				-100.0%

		August		$21,823,659				-100.0%

		September		$23,148,563				-100.0%



TDT COLLECTIONS MONTHLY YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

October	November	December	1293718.22	1681779.69	2245860.58	FY2026	

October	November	December	1376141.73	1787189.74	2333337.2400000002	





FYTD TDT COLLECTIONS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

December	5221358.4800000004	FY2026	

December	5496668.7199999997	





WEBSITE 

		Visits to the Website		FY2025		FY2026

		October

		November

		December		416,685				-100.0%

		January		273,206				-100.0%

		February		304,635				-100.0%

		March		541,338				-100.0%

		April		129,872				-100.0%

		May		119,617				-100.0%

		June		148,259				-100.0%

		July		138,628				-100.0%

		August

		September

		Page Views		FY2024		FY2025

		October

		November

		December		610,064		711,521		16.6%

		January		419,318		441,319		5.2%

		February		398,612		454,667		14.1%

		March		528,604		716,898		35.6%

		April		487,120		218,673		-55.1%

		May		492,681		219,390		-55.5%

		June		512,632		245,936		-52.0%

		July		482,541		222,288		-53.9%

		August

		September

		Guides Ordered		FY2025		FY2026

		October		656		702		7.0%

		November		724		319		-55.9%

		December		593		269		-54.6%

		January		1,010		700		-30.7%

		February		836				-100.0%

		March		707				-100.0%

		April		849				-100.0%

		May		1,369				-100.0%

		June		1,102				-100.0%

		July		877				-100.0%

		August		814				-100.0%

		September		746				-100.0%

		Enews Signups		FY2025		FY2026

		October		197		168		-14.7%

		November		203		115		-43.3%

		December		113		120		6.2%

		January		120		161		34.2%

		February		115				-100.0%

		March		154				-100.0%

		April		201				-100.0%

		May		513				-100.0%

		June		468				-100.0%

		July		310				-100.0%

		August		296				-100.0%

		September		282				-100.0%

		Book Direct Clicks		FY2025		FY2026

		October		6,000		13,990		133.2%

		November		9,399		16,413		74.6%

		December		6,338		10,926		72.4%

		January		2,743		5,816		112.0%

		February		2,510				-100.0%

		March		2,009				-100.0%

		April		2,184				-100.0%

		May		2,759				-100.0%

		June		2,759				-100.0%

		July		8,554				-100.0%

		August		7,870				-100.0%

		September		8,786				-100.0%

		Impressions		FY2025		FY2026

		October		3,698,686		3,490,360		-5.6%

		November		3,934,252		4,503,655		14.5%

		December 		5,023,500		5,254,542		4.6%

		January		4,137,500		4,352,650		5.2%

		February

		March

		April

		May		4,499,232				-100.0%

		June 		4,480,070				-100.0%

		July		4,449,888				-100.0%

		August		3,894,676				-100.0%

		September		3,593,884				-100%



		Engagement Rate		FY2025		FY2026

		October		48.6		60.8		25.1%

		November		53.6		60.0		12.0%

		December		46.8		52.5		12.1%

		January		55.8		56.8		1.8%

		February

		March

		April

		May		63.2

		June 		63.1

		July		57.6

		August		59.0

		September		58.4



BOOK DIRECT CLICKS (LODGING) YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	9399	6338	2743	FY2026	

November	December	January	16413	10926	5816	





E-NEWSLETTER SIGNUPS



FY2025	

November	December	January	203	113	120	FY2026	

November	December	January	115	120	161	





TRAVEL PLANNERS ORDERED



FY2025	

November	December	January	724	593	1010	FY2026	

November	December	January	319	269	700	





PAGEVIEWS



FY2024	

May	June	July	492681	512632	482541	FY2025	

May	June	July	219390	245936	222288	





VISITS TO WEBSITE



FY2025	

May	June	July	119617	148259	138628	FY2026	

May	June	July	





FLORIDA'S HISTORIC COAST 

IMPRESSIONS



FY2025	

November	December 	January	3934252	5023500	4137500	FY2026	

November	December 	January	4503655	5254542	4352650	





ENGAGEMENT RATE 

YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	53.6	46.8	55.81	FY2026	

November	December	January	60.03	52.48	56.81	







VIC DATA

		COSA VIC		FY2025		FY2026		%Change

		October		43,234		44,668		3.3%

		November		58,845		66,805		13.5%

		December		90,601		90,131		-0.5%

		January		53,624		53,728		0.2%

		February		48,232				-100.0%

		March 		67,809				-100.0%

		April		57,849				-100.0%

		May		51,784				-100.0%

		June		50,084				-100.0%

		July		54,019				-100.0%

		August		43,251				-100.0%

		September		33,018				-100.0%

		JAX AIRPORT VIC		FY2025		FY2026

		October		755		505		-33.1%

		November		768		391		-49.1%

		December		1,098		361		-67.1%

		January		843		360		-57.3%

		February		1,149				-100.0%

		March 		1,133				-100.0%

		April		928				-100.0%

		May		909				-100.0%

		June		840				-100.0%

		July		771				-100.0%

		August		721				-100.0%

		September		447				-100.0%

		SAB VIC		FY2025		FY2026

		October		4655		4817		3.5%

		November		5309		6280		18.3%

		December		3503		7101		102.7%

		January		2458		5462		122.2%

		February		CLOSED

		March 

		April		7426				-100.0%

		May		6879				-100.0%

		June		6794				-100.0%

		July		5828				-100.0%

		August		4750				-100.0%

		September		3649				-100.0%



		PVB VIC		FY2025		FY2026

		October		22		31		40.9%

		November		20		31		55.0%

		December		14		40		185.7%

		January		16		46		187.5%

		February		27				-100.0%

		March 		28				-100.0%

		April		12				-100.0%

		May		22				-100.0%

		June		35				-100.0%

		July		56				-100.0%

		August		29				-100.0%

		September		22				-100.0%



		FOR CHART

				FY2025		FY2026

		SJC PVB VIC		16		46		187.5%

		City of St. Augustine - Downtown VIC		53,624		53,728		0.2%

		JAX Airport VIC		843		360		-57.3%

		St. Augustine Beach VIC		2,458		5,462		122.2%

																		pv		Jax

				SJC PVB VIC		City of St. Augustine - Downtown VIC		JAX Airport VIC		SAB VIC								20		1140

		FY2025		16		53,624		843		2,458								12		928

		FY2026		46		53,728		360		5,462

		Ponte Vedra Visitor Center

		In Person 		46

		Phone		3

		Email		4

		Mobile VIC (PVB Branch Library)		145

				FY2025		FY2026

		COSA Garage Vehicle Count		42,899		42,982

		COSA Visitor Center Visitation		53,624		53,728

				COSA Garage Vehicle Count		COSA Visitor Center Visitation

		FY2025		42,899		53,624

		FY2026		42,982		53,728

		JAX Airport VIC St. Aug/PVB		360

		JAX Airport Information		2,946

		JAX Airport Phone Calls		10

		JAX Airport VIC Total Travelers Assisted 		3,895



FY2025	

SJC PVB VIC	City of St. Augustine - Downtown VIC	JAX Airport VIC	SAB VIC	16	53624	843	2458	FY2026	

SJC PVB VIC	City of St. Augustine - Downtown VIC	JAX Airport VIC	SAB VIC	46	53728	360	5462	









In Person 	Phone	Email	Mobile VIC (PVB Branch Library)	46	3	4	145	



FY2025	

COSA Garage Vehicle Count	COSA Visitor Center Visitation	42899	53624	FY2026	

COSA Garage Vehicle Count	COSA Visitor Center Visitation	42982	53728	







JAX Airport VIC St. Aug/PVB	JAX Airport Information	JAX Airport Phone Calls	JAX Airport VIC Total Travelers Assisted 	360	2946	10	3895	





SOCIAL MEDIA METRICS

		Facebook		FY2025		FY2026

		October		565,506		604,005		6.8%

		November		570,005		610,341		7.1%

		December		570,005		612,819		7.5%

		January		574,058		616,953		7.5%

		February		575,605				-100.0%

		March		578,697				-100.0%

		April		581,867				-100.0%

		May		583,480				-100.0%

		June		585,855				-100.0%

		July		591,305				-100.0%

		August		594,024				-100.0%

		September		596,634				-100.0%

		Twitter		FY2024		FY2025

		October

		November

		December		14,100		14,103

		January		14,100		14,091

		February		14,100		14,100

		March		14,100		14,101		0.0%

		April		14,131		14,124		-0.0%

		May		14,147		14,088		-0.4%

		June		14,168		14,105		-0.4%

		July		14,168		14,131		-0.3%

		August		14,225		18,000		26.5%

		September

		Instagram		FY2025		FY2026

		October		85,266		95,932		12.5%

		November		88,666		97,019		9.4%

		December		90,052		97,541		8.3%

		January		90,722		98,088		8.1%

		February		91,233				-100.0%

		March		91,845				-100.0%

		April		92,583				-100.0%

		May		92,995				-100.0%

		June		93,820				-100.0%

		July		94,455				-100.0%

		August		94,964				-100.0%

		September		95,365				-100.0%

		YouTube		FY2025		FY2026

		October		934,074		11,250,211		1104.4%

		November		976,563		12,199,236		1149.2%

		December		1,111,819		13,526,183		1116.6%

		January		1,237,934		14,983,474		1110.4%

		February		2,198,794				-100.0%

		March		3,730,665				-100.0%

		April		5,233,295				-100.0%

		May		7,102,836				-100.0%

		June		8,511,286				-100.0%

		July		9,928,874				-100.0%

		August		653,179				-100.0%

		September		817,160				-100.0%

		TikTok		FY2025		FY2026

		October		15,700		19,300		22.9%

		November		16,000		19,900		24.4%

		December		16,100		20,300		26.1%

		January		16,200		20,400		25.9%

		February		16,300				-100.0%

		March		16,500				-100.0%

		April		16,700				-100.0%

		May		17,000				-100.0%

		June		17,200				-100.0%

		July		17,600				-100.0%

		August		18,000				-100.0%

		September		18,600				-100.0%



FACEBOOK FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	570005	570005	574058	FY2026	

November	December	January	610341	612819	616953	





TWITTER FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON



FY2024	

May	June	July	14147	14168	14168	FY2025	

May	June	July	14088	14105	14131	





INSTAGRAM FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	88666	90052	90722	FY2026	

November	December	January	97019	97541	98088	





YOUTUBE VIEWS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	976563	1111819	1237934	FY2026	

November	December	January	12199236	13526183	14983474	





TIKTOK FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	16000	16100	16200	FY2026	

November	December	January	19900	20300	20400	







COMMUNICATIONS

		Media Impressions		FY2025		FY2026

		October		10,851,521,895		9,336,522,287		-14.0%

		November		7,779,156,320		7,505,161,904		-3.5%

		December		11,938,377,019		7,695,401,185		-35.5%

		January		8,006,954,091		10,100,336,053		26.1%

		February		18,394,501,480				-100.0%

		March		88,294,328,578				-100.0%

		April		16,370,266,880				-100.0%

		May		5,005,652,382				-100.0%

		June		8,633,597,032				-100.0%

		July		9,057,630,826				-100.0%

		August		9,210,517,276				-100.0%

		September		6,338,336,803				-100.0%



FY2025	

November	December	January	7779156320	11938377019	8006954091	FY2026	

November	December	January	7505161904	7695401185	10100336053	







SALES

		Solicitation Calls - Emails		FY2025		FY2026

		October		202		215		6.4%

		November		244		225		-7.8%

		December		252		189		-25.0%

		January		268		232		-13.4%

		February		246				-100.0%

		March		206				-100.0%

		April		242				-100.0%

		May		196				-100.0%

		June		205				-100.0%

		July		161				-100.0%

		August		153				-100.0%

		September		189				-100.0%

		Lead Room Nights		FY2025		FY2026

		October		16,687		12,296		-26.3%

		November		14,102		11,813		-16.2%

		December		13,370		10,299		-23.0%

		January		9,743		22,754		133.5%

		February		19,287				-100.0%

		March		13,229				-100.0%

		April		8,671				-100.0%

		May		13,067				-100.0%

		June		19,004				-100.0%

		July		13,084				-100.0%

		August		6,340				-100.0%

		September		18,146				-100.0%

		Lead Distribution		FY2025		FY2026

		October		44		35		-20.5%

		November		37		36		-2.7%

		December		57		34		-40.4%

		January		34		61		79.4%

		February		35				-100.0%

		March		49				-100.0%

		April		22				-100.0%

		May		54				-100.0%

		June		35				-100.0%

		July		38				-100.0%

		August		32				-100.0%

		September		76				-100.0%



SOLICITATION CALLS/EMAILS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	244	252	268	FY2026	

November	December	January	225	189	232	





LEAD ROOM NIGHTS YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

November	December	January	14102	13370	9743	FY2026	

November	December	January	11813	10299	22754	





TOTAL LEADS DISTRIBUTED



FY2025	

November	December	January	37	57	34	FY2026	

November	December	January	36	34	61	







PARTNERSHIP

		Partnership YOY Comparison		FY2025		FY2026

		October		328		335		2.1%

		November		331		336		1.5%

		December		333		328		-1.5%

		January		333				-100.0%

		February		308				-100.0%

		March		315				-100.0%

		April		315				-100.0%

		May		317				-100.0%

		June		321				-100.0%

		July		324				-100.0%

		August		327				-100.0%

		September		330				-100.0%



PARTNERSHIP YOY COMPARISON



FY2025	

October	November	December	328	331	333	FY2026	

October	November	December	335	336	328	







FINANCIALS

		Income

		Actual		Budget

		$3,019,984		$3,019,984

		Administrative Overhead Expenses

		Actual		Budget

		$117,712		$125,325

				$7,613.43

		Promotional Expenses

		Actual		Budget

		$371,438		$424,096

				$52,658.47

		Income		October		November		December

		Actual		$1,608,729		$613,370		$797,884

		Budget		$1,608,729		$   883,370		$527,884

		Administrative Overhead Expenses		October		November		December

		Actual		$117,712		$   191,214		$   117,712

		Budget		$125,325		$   189,535		$   125,325

		Promotional Expenses		October		November 		December

		Actual		$371,438		$648,809		$371,438

		Budget		$424,096		$698,575		$424,096





Actual	Budget	3019983.69	3019983.69	Income









Actual	Budget	117711.57	125325	Administrative Overhead Expenses









Actual	Budget	Promotional Expenses	371437.52	424095.99	



Actual	

October	November	December	1608729	613369.88	797884.49	Budget	

October	November	December	1608729	883369.88	527884.49	







Actual	

October	November	December	117711.57	191214.32	117711.57	Budget	

October	November	December	125325	189535	125325	







Actual	

October	November 	December	371437.52	648808.87	371437.52	Budget	

October	November 	December	424095.99	698575.38	424095.99	











Glossary of Terms • Room Night=> One room times one night, it is a basic component of 
calculations for occupancy, demand, supply, ADR and RevPAR/L;

• Occupancy=> Percent of available room nights that are occupied in a given 
period of time (Room nights sold divided by available room nights expressed 
as a percentage);

• ADR=> Average Daily Room Rate (Revenue from the sale of room nights 
divided by the number of room nights occupied);

• RevPAR/L=> Average revenue per available room night or listing night 
(Revenue from the sale of rooms in a specific period divided by all available 
room nights for the period);

• Demand=> Number of room nights sold in a given period of time;

• Supply=> Total number of room nights or listing nights available for sale in a 
given period (Smith Travel Research (STR) requires that a room be out of 
order for at least six months before it can be taken out of available room 
counts);

• Gross Revenue=> Revenue from the sale of rooms in a given period;

• FYTD=> Fiscal year to date



Vacation Rental Analytics (Key Data)
+

Tourist Development Tax Collections



Vacation Rental Analytics 
January 2026

• Paid Occupancy % declined -6.0% YOY

Paid Occupancy % January 2026

15.3%

21.7% 21.7%

15.4%

20.5% 20.4%

November December January

OCCUPANCY % YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



• ADR increased +7.7% YOY

ADR January 2026

• RevPAL is FLAT YOY

RevPAL January 2026

Vacation Rental Analytics 
January 2026

$236 

$155 $155 

$267

$169 $167

November December January

ADR YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

$36
$34 $34

$41

$35 $34

November December January

REVPAL YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Vacation Rental Analytics 
January 2026

• Demand declined -7.4% YOY

Demand January 2026

• Supply increased +0.9% YOY

Supply January 2026

58,039 

84,327 84,306 

55,619 

88,081 
85,063 

November December January

SUPPLY YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

9,629

20,985 20,981

10,052

20,426 19,431

November December January

DEMAND YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Tourist Development Tax Collections
January 2026

TDT Collections June 2024

• TDT Collections declined -7.2% YOY 

FYTD TDT Collections January 2026

• FYTD TDT Collections increased +1.5% YOY

TDT Collections January 2026

$1,681,780

$2,245,861

$1,825,237

$1,787,190

$2,333,337

$1,693,887

November December January

TDT COLLECTIONS MONTHLY YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

$7,046,596

$7,154,556

FYTD TDT COLLECTIONS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Visitor Information Centers 
Visitation



VIC Visitation
February 2026

VIC Visitation – February 2026

• Visitation to the Jacksonville Airport Visitor 
Information Center declined -55.9% due to 
construction – expected to be completed in March 
2026.

• Visitation to the City of St. Augustine Downtown 
Visitor Information Center increased +0.1% YOY

• SJC PVB Visitor Information Center decreased by
      -14.8% 
• The St. Augustine Beach Visitor Information Center 

assisted 6,223 guest. *Please note the Beach VIC was 
closed February and March 2025.

27

48,232

1,149

23

48,283

507

SJC PVB VIC

City of St. Augustine - Downtown
VIC

JAX Airport VIC

FY2025 FY2026



City of St Augustine Downtown VIC Visitation
February 2026

City of St Augustine Downtown VIC Visitation – February 2026

• Visitor Information Center Vehicle Count 2025    38,586
• Visitor Information Center Vehicle Count 2026   38,626
• Visitor Information Center  In-Person 2025          48,232
• Visitor Information Center  In-Person 2026         48,283

38,586

48,232
38,626

48,283

COSA Garage Vehicle Count COSA Visitor Center Visitation

FY2025 FY2026



Ponte Vedra VIC Visitation
February 2026

Ponte Vedra VIC Visitation February 2026

• Visitors Served In-Person  23 
• # Phone Calls   7
• # Emails 26
• Mobile VIC    227

23
7

26

227

In Person Phone Email Mobile VIC (PVB
Branch Library)



Jacksonville Airport VIC Visitation
February 2026

Jacksonville Airport VIC Visitation – February 2026

• Jacksonville Airport VIC St. Aug & PV  507
• Jacksonville Airport VIC Airport Information 2,672
• Jacksonville Airport VIC Phone Calls  10
• Jacksonville Airport VIC Visitor In-Person 2026         3,653

507

2,672

10

3,653

JAX Airport VIC
St. Aug/PVB

JAX Airport
Information

JAX Airport
Phone Calls

JAX Airport VIC
Total Travelers

Assisted



Social Media



Social Media
February 2026

• Facebook Followers increased +7.4% YOY

Facebook Followers February 2026

570,005
574,058 575,605

612,819
616,953 618,253

December January February

FACEBOOK FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Social Media 
February 2026

• Instagram increased +8.1% YOY

Instagram Followers February 2026

90,052 90,722 91,233

97,541
98,088 98,593

December January February

INSTAGRAM FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

• TikTok increased +26.4% YOY

TikTok Followers January 2026

16,100 16,200 16,300

20,300 20,400 20,600

December January February

TIKTOK FOLLOWERS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Social Media 
February 2026

• YouTube Views increased +633.3% YOY

YouTube Views January 2026

1,111,819 1,237,934
2,198,794

13,526,183
14,983,474

16,124,138

December January February

YOUTUBE VIEWS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Media Relations



Media Impressions – January 2026

•  Media Impressions increased +1.1% YOY

Media Impressions – Febuary 2026

11,938,377,019

8,006,954,091

18,394,501,480

7,695,401,185

10,100,336,053

18,591,873,870

December January February

FY2025 FY2026



Top National Stories – February 2026

11.2 Million Impressions 4.3 Million Impressions 

• Smithsonian Magazine – The Little-Known Story 
of Enslaved Africans Who Found Freedom in the 
European Fight Over North America

• Conde Nast Traveler and Yahoo! Life – Best Places 
to Live in Florida for Beach Bums, Nature Lovers 
and History Buffs

https://www.smithsonianmag.com/travel/the-little-known-story-of-the-enslaved-africans-who-found-freedom-in-the-european-fight-over-north-america-180988252/
https://www.smithsonianmag.com/travel/the-little-known-story-of-the-enslaved-africans-who-found-freedom-in-the-european-fight-over-north-america-180988252/
https://www.smithsonianmag.com/travel/the-little-known-story-of-the-enslaved-africans-who-found-freedom-in-the-european-fight-over-north-america-180988252/
https://www.smithsonianmag.com/travel/the-little-known-story-of-the-enslaved-africans-who-found-freedom-in-the-european-fight-over-north-america-180988252/
https://www.smithsonianmag.com/travel/the-little-known-story-of-the-enslaved-africans-who-found-freedom-in-the-european-fight-over-north-america-180988252/
https://www.cntraveler.com/story/best-places-to-live-in-florida
https://www.cntraveler.com/story/best-places-to-live-in-florida
https://www.cntraveler.com/story/best-places-to-live-in-florida


Sales



Sales Measurement Summary

• Solicitations declined -11.0% YOY

Solicitations February 2026

252 268
246

189
232 219

December January February

SOLICITATION CALLS/EMAILS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026



Sales Report 
February 2026

• Lead Room Nights declined -35.3% YOY

Lead Room Nights February 2026

• Lead Distribution increased +40.0% YOY

Lead Distribution February 2026

13,370

9,743

19,287

10,299 

22,754

12,481

December January February

LEAD ROOM NIGHTS YOY COMPARISON

FY2025 FY2026

57

34 35

34

61

49

December January February

TOTAL LEADS DISTRIBUTED

FY2025 FY2026



CEO’s Comments

• January 2026 Traditional Lodging Stats: Occupancy 58.6% (-9.0%), ADR $163.30 (-2.4%), RevPAR $95.96 (-11.2%), Demand is -7.5%, 

Revenue is -9.7%, Supply is +1.7%.

• January 2026 Vacation Rental Stats: Paid Occupancy 20.4% (-6.0%), ADR $167 (+7.7%), RevPAL $34 (+0% FLAT), Demand -7.4%;    

Supply +0.9%.

• January 2026 TDT Collections were +1.5% YOY

• February VIC visitation year-over-year: CoSA VIC was +0.1%; Ponte Vedra Beach VIC was -14.8%; St. Augustine Beach VIC assisted 

6,223 guests (the Beach VIC was closed February and March 2025); Jax Airport VIC was -55.9% due to construction, with completion 

expected in March 2026.

• February Social Media YOY for Facebook/Meta was +7.4%, Instagram was +8.1%, TikTok was +26.4%, and YouTube was +633.3%

• February Media impressions increased +1.1% YOY.

• February Sales team solicitations are -11.0% YOY; lead room nights are -35.3% YOY; lead distributions are +40.0% YOY.



Thank You!


	Monthly Reports.pdf
	2026 LOTDT ZIP Reports_3.5.26.pdf
	ZIP

	LOTDT Summary Table 5-Year with percent increases_3.5.26.pdf
	Sheet1

	VCB Monthly Report March 16.pdf
	VCB Report to the �Tourist Development Council�March 16, 2026
	Smith Travel Research
	Smith Travel Research�January 2026
	Smith Travel Research�January 2026
	Smith Travel Research�January 2026
	January 2026 vs. January 2025 Comp Set
	Slide Number 7
	Vacation Rental Analytics (Key Data)�+�Tourist Development Tax Collections
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Tourist Development Tax Collections�January 2026
	Visitor Information Centers Visitation
	VIC Visitation�February 2026
	City of St Augustine Downtown VIC Visitation�February 2026
	Ponte Vedra VIC Visitation�February 2026
	Jacksonville Airport VIC Visitation�February 2026
	Social Media
	Social Media�February 2026
	Social Media �February 2026
	Social Media �February 2026
	Media Relations
	Media Impressions – January 2026
	Slide Number 24
	Sales
	Sales Measurement Summary
	Sales Report �February 2026
	CEO’s Comments
	Slide Number 29





